

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

rights and duties herein mentioned shall be exercised and performed in accordance with all the applicable provisions of the Revised Statutes of 1954, chapter 44, and all acts amendatory thereof or additional thereto.

Referendum; effective date; certificate to Secretary of State. This act shall take effect 90 days after the adjournment of the Legislature, only for the purpose of permitting its submission to the legal voters within said district, voting by ballot at an election to be specially called and held for the purpose within one year after the effective date of this act. The board of selectmen of the Town of Fort Kent shall call said election, to be held upon a date to be specified in writing by them. The registrar of voters shall make and provide a separate check list for such of the voters within said district as are then legal voters therein, and all warrants issued to said district shall be varied accordingly to show that only such voters therein are entitled to vote thereon. Such election shall be called, advertised and conducted according to the law relating to municipal elections; provided, however, that the registrar of voters shall not be required to prepare nor the town clerk to post a new check list of voters, and for the purpose of registration of voters the registrar of voters shall be in session the 2 secular days next preceding such election, the first day thereof to be devoted to the registration of voters and the last day to enable the registrar of voters to verify the corrections of said list and to complete and close up the records of said sessions. The town clerk shall reduce the subject matter of this act to the following question: "Shall the Act to Create the Fort Kent Sewerage District, passed by the 101st Legislature be accepted?" The voters shall indicate by a cross or check mark placed against the words "Yes" or "No" their opinion of the same.

This act shall take effect immediately upon its acceptance by at least a two-thirds vote of the legal voters voting at such election; provided that the total vote for and against the acceptance of this act at said election equaled or exceeded two-thirds of the number of registered voters on the check list of said district.

The result of the vote shall be declared by the municipal officers of the Town of Fort Kent and due certificate thereof shall be filed by the town clerk with the Secretary of State.

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 118

AN ACT Relating to Territory of the Paris Village Corporation.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1955, c. 110, § 1, amended. Section 1 of chapter 110 of the private and special laws of 1955 is amended to read as follows:

Sec. 1. Territory defined. So much of the territory of the Town of Paris, in the County of Oxford, as is bounded and described as follows, viz: Part of lot numbered 12 ~~and 13~~ and all of lots numbered 13 and 14 in the 5th range of lots in said Paris. ~~bounded;~~ Bounded northerly by the ~~northerly line of land of the Carter Estate extended westerly to the range line between ranges 4 and 5;~~

lot line between lots numbered 14 and 15, in the 5th range. Bounded westerly by the range line between ranges 4 and 5. Bounded southerly by a line beginning at the southwest corner of lot numbered 12 in the 5th range; thence easterly by the lot line between lots numbered 11 and 12 until it strikes the easterly line of ~~land of~~ the Paris Hill Country Club produced in a southerly direction; thence northerly by said easterly ~~side~~ line produced and the easterly line of said Country Club to land formerly of W. G. Hammond; thence easterly by the southerly side line of ~~said Hammond's land and said line~~ produced easterly to the range line between ranges 5 and 6 ~~and~~. Bounded easterly by the range line between ranges 5 and 6, together with the inhabitants residing thereon, be and the same is hereby created a body politic and corporate by the name of "Paris Village Corporation."

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 119

AN ACT to Reconstitute School Administrative District No. 19.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. School Administrative District No. 19 reconstituted and established; validation of proceedings in Lubec. Lubec is hereby constituted to be and to have been since June 29, 1961, a School Administrative District, known as School Administrative District No. 19, with all of the powers, privileges and franchises granted to School Administrative Districts according to sections 111-A through 111-U-1 of chapter 41 of the Revised Statutes, as amended. The proceedings taken effect as if set forth verbatim herein. The proceedings taken in the meeting held in Lubec wherein it was voted to become a School Administrative District are hereby validated, confirmed and made effective.

Sec. 2. Validation of election and proceedings of school directors and action by officers and agents. The school directors of School Administrative District No. 19, selected in Lubec to serve as such, are hereby declared to be and to have been duly elected and qualified for the respective terms for which each was elected, and all of the proceedings of the board of school directors of said district as said board was from time to time constituted and as shown by the records of said district and all of the action duly taken in accordance therewith by the officers and agents of said district with regard to the issuance of capital outlay bonds, or any borrowing in anticipation of the sale thereof, or the preparation, presentation and acceptance of any school budget or any borrowing for current operating expenses, are hereby validated, confirmed and made effective.

Sec. 3. Amendments. Any amendments of, additions to, or changes in said sections 111-A to 111-U-1 which may hereafter be enacted shall, unless otherwise specifically provided therein, be deemed to apply to and to govern said School Administrative District No. 19.

Sec. 4. Saving clause. If any provision of this act or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the remainder of the act and the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.

Effective September 21, 1963